#### **KEMERTON PARISH COUNCIL**

The minutes of Kemerton Parish Councils Meeting held at the Victoria Hall on Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 7.00pm.

PRESENT Cllrs C Kulukundis, C Carver, A Darby, R Davies and J Van den Broek (Chairman).

IN ATTENDANCE Ms J Shields (Clerk).

### 1. Apologies For Absence.

Apologies where received and accepted from Sir D Logan.

#### 2. Declaration Of Interests.

Councillors were reminded to update their registers of interest held by Wychavon and to declare any personal or prejudicial interest in items on the agenda and their nature.

Cllr Kulukundis registered an ODI in item 4, as a member of the committee.

Cllr Kulukundis and Cllr Darby registered a DPI in item 8 b, as wife and father of the applicant.

## 3. To Consider The Adoption Of The Minutes Of The Meeting Held On The 8<sup>th</sup> January 2019.

The minutes having been previously circulated were agreed and signed as a true record.

### 4. To Consider the New Homes Bonus Applications.

Only one application had been received, for works at the Victoria Hall. Cllr Kulukundis outlined the application, but took no part in the discussion or decision.

The council unanimously agreed to put this application forward for New Homes Bonus monies.

**Action.** Clerk to complete the necessary paperwork and forward to Wychavon.

# 5. To Consider the Continuation of the Lengthsman Contract.

The council agreed to continue with the Lengthsman scheme.

## 6. To Discuss Pavements.

The council is concerned about the condition of the footway in the High Street.

Action. Clerk to inform Highways and Cllr A Hardman.

#### 7. Finance.

a) To agree the invoices to be paid.

The following invoices were agreed for payment:

000011 Victoria Hall Hire Nov – March £64.40 00012 A Jones Grass cutting 1/2 year. £1,350.00

b) To receive the bank balance to date.

The following remittance had been received.

Grass cutting contribution £1,305.35.

Up to date accounts are to be sent to all councillors.

c) To agree the clerk Increase in line with National guidelines.

The council agreed to the clerks increase.

## 8. Planning.

- a) To Consider Planning Applications received to date.
- 19/00308/HP Southfield Castle Hill Kemerton GL20 7JP. The council has no planning reason to object.
- b) To Ratify The Comments For Applications and Appeals Submitted Since The Last Meeting. 19/00075/FUL Demolition of existing wooden bungalow and replacement with a Cotswold stone house. The council has no planning reason to object.

Cllr's Kulukundis and Cllr Darby had taken no part in the discussion or decision.

c) To Report Wychavon Planning Decisions.

None received.

# 9. To Receive a Report from County Councillor Mr A Hardman.

No report received.

### 10. To Receive a Report from District Councillor Mr A Darby.

There is a new Leader of WDC, Cllr Bradley Thomas has replaced Cllr L Robinson. Due to the upcoming elections nothing to report.

# 11. Progress Reports for Information.

a) Clerk.

Damage to the ditch and remedial works by the cattle grid in Hill Road had been reported to highways.

Dog bin agreement had been signed, sent to Wychavon and is now in situ.

### 12. Correspondence.

Details of the Election process had been circulated to all councillors.

### 13. Items for Future Agenda and Councillor Reports.

Neighbourhood Plan

Donation to Victoria Hall renovations.

### 14. Date Of Next Meeting.

Annual Parish Meeting Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> March at 7.00pm. (Cllr Logan to Chair). Annual Parish Council meeting Tuesday May 7<sup>th</sup> at 7.00pm.

The meeting closed at 8.00pm	
Signed	Date.